JAHANGER KHAN



Contact

Address:

House# 11, Street#32, Near Masjid-e-Mukhtar street Lower Islamia Park Samanabad Lahore.

Phone:

- +92-346-6616026/whatsapp
- +92-320-4309838,
- +92-312-0786026.

Email:

khan.jahanger786@gmail.com

Summary

I am qualified person with Civil Engineering Degree (Master Thesis on building material continues) with nearly 5 years of proven experience in implementing technical solutions for construction of highways and other infrastructure projects. Comprehensive knowledge of executing project work plans and maximizing operational results and profit.

Skill Highlights

- Effective supervision
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Can Train company employees
- Can mediate conflicts between Subcontractors

Experience

Site Engineer - Jan, 2017 — Oct, 2019 ZKB-Reliable-JV

Project Detail: Orange Line Metro Train Project, a driver Less Train will run at speed of 80km/hr.

- Proper Execution of activities at Site in safe environment.
- Preparing daily progress reports and sending them to planning Department.
- Calculation of different materials and checking its Quality as desired like steel I-Sections, Steel requisite Quantity, plywood's, wooden-battens etc.
- Proper Installation of Steel in Different Structures (like Pile-caps, Piers, and Post Tension Transoms etc.) as per Structural Drawings made assured.
- Also Served in Pre-casting Yard for manufacturing of type-III Girders having the length of 29.5Meteres approx.
- Monitoring inspections progress that all requirements been met and relevant inspection and test plans.

Site Engineer - August, 2016 — January, 2017 **ZKB-Jv-CR20G**

Project Detail: 93km Project Abdul-Hakeem to Samundri at Peshawar- Karachi Motorway.

- Handling steel yard at Sec-III and to provide steel at times.
- Preventing wastage of steel and if necessary corrections to be made in bar bending Schedules.
- Ensuring Safety of workers in steel yard.
- Study structural and architectural Drawings of Box Culverts, Cattle Creeps, Underpasses and Bridges.

Education

M.arch 2019 – The University of the Punjab

Bachelors in Civil Engineering 2015 - UCEST Lahore leads university

Intermediate -2011 - Mansoorah Model Degree College Lahore

Matriculation 2009 - Govt. Central

Model school

• Monitoring inspections progress, review inspections reports and documentations and verify upon compaction of the work, that all requirements been met and relevant inspection and test plans.

Asst. Site Engineer - September, 2015 — July, 2016 Zahir Khan & Brothers

Project Detail: Multan Metro Bus Project Package-4 at Multan.

- Acting as the technical adviser on the construction site for crafts people and other operatives.
- Checking plans, drawings and quantities for accuracy of calculations.
- Overseeing quality control and health and safety matters on site.
- Preparing reports as required.
 Resolving any unexpected difficulties.

Certification

Workshop:- Attended 3-Days workshop on Calligraphy and Geometry at Superior University

CPD:- Occupational Hazards in Construction Management at UET

Skills

IT Skills: AutoCAD, MS Office,

PRIMAVERA.

Personal Skills: Self-Motivational Problem Analyzer Critical Thinker Adaptability Conflict Resolution Leadership

Linguistic Skills: English, Pashto Urdu,

Punjabi

Interests

Cricket

Movies

Travelling

Net Surfing

Partying